emailcoverage.txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/{N= I hIC
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ’ e
Subject; Re: e-mail coverage @
Sent: 2003-12-16 22:08:39.937
Date: 2003-12-16 22:08:39.937
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3363

Did you send this before or after we just spoke? be
BN

From: biC

Sen er , 2003 4:50 p™

To:

cc: 7 Caproni, valerie E.;I |

carran, 3
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail coverage

L1

b5
bé
b7C
b6
b7cC
b

_The windgw for this is closing rapidly.

L |

----- original Message-----
01:40 pm -0500 (Tuesday)

coverage

>>> 12/15 1:30 PM >>>
I e info relating to the accounts when we discuss the package Tater this

(ATINN. COMNTAINED Page 1 15

HERET URCLASSEIFIED .

DATE 08-25-2007 BY £5179duh/kar/lul fb6
NSL VIO-26924 r7c




NSL VIO-26925

b5
b6
. b7cC
emailcoverage. txt
>> 12/15/03 OL:15PM >>> | 1
S| 12/15 11:58 AM >>>
b2
b7E
b5
bé
b7C
Let me kn technique used should be the definition 3 explanation with its
attendant explanations.
bé
b7C

Page ?



NSL VIO-26926

emailcoveragel.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN@
Subject: Re: e-mail coverage
Sent: 2003-12-16 22:11:40.455
Date: 2003-12-16 22:11:40.455

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3824

GREAT!

Eiéé?m;] """ bé
Sent: ), 2003 5:10 p™ b7C

- ’ -
To: Caproni, valerie E.
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail coverage

After.

that John Curran had talked to and they had agreed
would come out.

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E.

Senfo Tl 16, 2003 5:09 pvm
To:
sub’ T T - coverage
bé
Did you send this before or after we just spoke? L7C
From
Sen er , 2003 4:50 pv
To:
Cc: Curran, ; Caproni, valerie E.;
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail coverane

Duplicate email this file

]

be
b7C

6, 2003 4:18 PM

covaerana

Duplicate email this file

"LON- CONFATINED Page 1
TMCLASSTFIED
5-2007 BY £5179duh/Ksr/luf

b5



NSL VIO-26927

emailcoveragel.txt

Duplicate

it)6 ————— original Message-----
h7C Date. 1271672003 01:40 pm -0500 (Tuesday)

From , ( ,
T°‘| l Duplicate email this file
Ssubject: e. e-mall| coverage

Page ?



NSL VIO-26928

b1 () - | "
b2
b4 I I
b7D
bé
b7C
(5] i 5
RECORD 66F-HQ| | b5
b6
b7C
bl 0K?
b2 s oo
b7E From:l | on Behalf Ofl I(FBI)
. Senm\l Anra l L PIATAV, P R4 IW
jb4 To: lieeTN: capeapi valorie £ (0iv09) (FBI)
b7D I(r- b (FBI);
be — - P [TBD
b7C Subject: RE: ﬁt" I'm
SEsRel
RECORD 66F-HQ
b1l
b4
b7D
S b5
[S) bé
b7¢

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
WHEPE SHOWN OTHERWISE



(3)

(5] -

NSL VIO-26929

EE | b
: b4
b7D
bb
bé
b7C
Hope this helps bl
— e
b7E
————— riginal Message----- b4
From b7D
Sernt.. b11 15 2004 1:56 PM _
To: 1(ERT)Y: canroni. valerie F. (Div09) (ERT) :b6
cc i ] |(FBI); b7C
1 — '(FBL):| . | CFEID
Subject:'""Ré‘:"‘RE‘:l let sR . oy
SECRET
<t10ns: I b]_
b4
b7D
b5
_________ b6
b7C
Thanks
SECRET
> (FBI) 4/15/2004 11:52:17 AM >>>
RECORD 66F-HQ
| b2
1 b7E
b5
b6
b7C

Page 2

SEBRET



NSL VIO-26930

SEDRFT b1

. i%E
1 b6

b7C

rInnes:;aa:;xe.Iichnology Division

Sen Aocal 1S 2004 8:57 AM
cSh SH | (FBI); caproni, valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) .
SiibJect} RS2 l)l
b4
SECRET b7D
. b5
valerie and e

(5] b7C

- IlnaﬂKST"jsq

SECRET
D G I classification Guide G-3 T FOT&ign
CounterIntelligence In ¥
XEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVEDTROM:—e=3-EBT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coumkerfmtettigence
Investigations

DECLASSTEICATEON—EXEMPTION 1 —
SECRET

DERIVED—FROM+—G=3 FRT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Countarkrtettgence
Investigations

DECI ASSLEECATEON—EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

Page 3
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